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Further accreditation status of UG Engineering programs applied by B I T Sindri PO Sindri Institute Dhanbad
828123 Jharkhand reg

This has reference to following UG Engineering programs offered by B.I.T. Sindri, PO - Sindri Institute, Dhanbad-828123,
Jharkhand which were accredited by NBA in Tier-II for academic years 2021-22 to 2023-24 whose validity is expiring on 30-06-2024:

1. UG — Civil Engineering

2. UG — Chemical Engineering

3. UG — Electrical Engineering

4. UG — Mechanical Engineering

5. UG — Metallurgical Engineering

6. UG — Production and Industrial Engineering

An Expert Team conducted evaluation of the programs on 22" June,2024 to verify the data of the programs. The Competent
Authority in NBA has decided accreditation of the above programs on the basis of Compliance Report for the Academic Years 2024-2025
to 2026-2027 i.e. up to 30-06-2027.

The same has been updated on the website of NBA under the following link.

Accreditation letter will be sent to you in due course of time.

https://www.nbaind.org/Accreditationprogram

Regards,

Member Secretary,

National Board of Accreditation
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